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ol
Soham Modi ‘N\ /\\ s
From: "Customer Relation" <cr@modiproperties. uom>

Date: 24 August, 2011 2:01 PM

To: "Soham Modi" <soham@mod|propert|es com>

Cc: "mnm’ <mnm@modlpropert|es com>; "jagdish” <Jagd|sh@mod|propert|es com>
Subject: completion of Bungalows in Mnm

Sir,

The following Bungalows are to be completed (For Possessions) on priority basis

Bungalow .No

Customer Name

Due Date from

Due Date from

the date of the date of 15t
Booking Install
L.B.V.Prasad 15-09-2011 15-09-2011
Pankaj kant 05-11-2011 20-11-2011
Ustav Agarwal 01-11-2011 16-11-2011
C.V.S.Prasad 01-11-2011 16-11-2011
Jagdeesh Gabbeta 15-11-2011 30-11-2011
Dr.M.S.V.Ramana 01-11-2011 16-11-2011
TBVJ.Rama Sharma | 25-11-2011 25-12-2011
Laxminath Gopisetti 01-12-2011 30-12-2011
Swaroop Kumar 01-12-2011 30-12-2011
Bharat Gudipati 31-12-2011 15-01-2012
Laxminath Gopisetti | 01-12-2011 16-12-2011
Swapna 31-12-2011 15-01-2012
C.S.N.S.Ramakrishna | 31-12-2011 15-01-2012
Ch. Venugopal 01-01-2012 17-01-2012
H.Sangeeta 26-02-2012 26-04-2012
|..Naveenkumar 25-03-2012 25-04-2012
Saradadevi 25-05-2012 25-07-2012
T.B.V.S8.K.P.Sarma 25-05-2012 25-06-2012
L. .Neelima 25-06-2012 30-10-2012
T.Kumar 25-07-2012 10-09-2012

" For your information.

Regards,
K. Krishna Prasad

24-Aug-11
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Soham Modi (ﬁﬁy ﬁﬁy ’
=

From: "B.Praveen” <praveen@modiproperties.com>
Date: 22 December 2011 14:39

To: <sohammodii@hotmail.com>

Cer - nGoham sir” <soham@modipropetties.com=

Attach: IMG_5293.JP'G; MG _5271.JPG; IMG_5276.JPG; IMG_5280.JPG; IMG_5281.JPG; IMG_5282.JPG;
IMG 5285.JPG; IMG_5290.) PG; IMG_5291.JPG; IMG_5292.JPG
Subject:  stock of sand

Sir,

This is to inform you that, at silver oak bungalows site there is lot of stock of sand, please find
attachment of photographs of sand in each and cvery bungalow, Mr. Suresh is favoring to
Mr.Ch. Yadgiri (Sand supplier) in ordering of sand. From last six months sand is ordering to only

Mr.Yadgiri by the reports of Building material report, in some times for 1% coat of plastering also

they are using sand instead of stone dust. And the same 1ssue is going on in MNM site also.
Please take a necessary action.

Sir please keeps this matter as confidential.

With regards,

Praveen

Asst. Admin.Manager
Audit

23-12-2011
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" MODI & MODI CONSTRUCTIONS

‘ UNDERABAD - 500 003.
-4-187/3 & 4, Il Floor, M.G. Road, SEC :
o @ : 66335651 (4 lines) Fax : 040-27544058

To,
Kasinath Yadav,
" M/s. Sri Venkateshwara Communications,

Rampally (V), Keesara Mdl.,
R.R. District.

Date 5™ Dec. 2011

Sub: Provision of Cable T.V. connection and Board band internet connection for the

project known as Siler Oak Bungalows, situated at Cherlapally consisting of 75
Bungalows.

Ref: Your offer letter dated nil,

We are glad to confirm the contract for provision of cable T.V. network connection and

Board band internet connection for the above referred project'on the following terms and
conditions:

1. You shall provide the entire hardware, technical assistance, labour, etc., for
provision of the above referred services at your own cost,

2. You shall endeavor to provide equipment that meets BIS standards and or any
other standards prescribed from fime to time by the Government,

3. You shall provide equipment as per the list given in your offer lettet.

4. You shall be provided a room of about 100 sft. For placing your equipment and
running your office for maintenance.

5. You shall charge monthly subscription charges for cable T.V. @ Rs. 170/-
month subject to revision from time 1o time,

per

6. You shall charge a one time installation charge per connection / bungalow @ Rs.

350/~ subject to revision from time to time \

7. You shall charge internet connection service as per the plan rates provided in
reference I above, subject to revision from time to {ime.

8. This contract shali be for a period of 15 months starting December 1% 2011 and
ending February 28" 2013. This coniract shall be renewed automatically for
further period of 1 year each provided that your service is satisfactory

e

.




MODI & MODI CONSTRUCTIONS

5-4-187/3 & 4, ll Floor, M.G. Road, SECUNDERABAD - 500 003.

@ : 66335551 (4 lines) Fax : 040-27544058 _

P
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9. In case of termination of contract from our side or through the Owners
Association, you shall be entitled to claim refund of the security deposit and
further you shall be entitled to remove all fixtures and equipment that has been
installed by you at your cost.

10. You shall provide atleast 2 phone nos. where complaints can be registered by the
flat owners. You shall maintain a complaint register at the site office.

I1.  You shall endeavor to keep the site office open and manned for receiving
complainis atleast for 4 hours a day excluding 1 week off and national holidays.

12. You shall intimate your office hours to us from time to time.
13. Complaints shall be attended within 1 working day of receiving the complaint.

14. You shall endeavor to ensure that your service is prompt and satisfactory to all the
bungalow owners.

15, You shall be entitled to disconnect the services for default in payment only if the
default is more than 2 months subscription charges and prior notice of atleast 7

days is given to the subscriber-in writing before disconnection of services.

16. You shall endeavor to provide 50+ free channels including the popular vernacular
channels.

Please sign a copy of this letter as your acceptance of the above terms and conditions.

Thank You.
ohum Modi. Agreed & Accepled
S
/ Signaturs: W v
: Name: B B R M;\@N

Date: =\ )\ \e

P ——



Amita Raj -
B.Arch, AllA, AD

G.Ram Mohan Reddy ) )
B.Arch, AllA, AllID Architecture. Design

Our Ref: MP-GWE/GR/02
Date: 14/09/2011

«  Mr.Soham Modi v
Managing director
Maodi Properties
Hyderabad.

Dear Sir,

sub: Design & Consultancy services for Club House at Nilgiri
Homes,Rampalli.

In continuation to approval of the design layouts for the clubhouse, we give
Below aur overall Scope of work & Consultancy charges.

SCOPE OF WORK

1. - Interior layout
Basement floor -Recreational cred
- . Ground floor-Banguet Hall
First Floor- Library & creche
- Second Floor-Gym
2. - Selection of furniture & Design of Cabinetty, Paneling, Partition etc.,
. Basement fioor; Ground floor; First Hoor: - Second Foor

3. - Selection of colors, furnishings
4. Inspection and evaluation of Execution of works as necessary.

We would like to give our best offer for Design & consultancy for the above
scope of services for a lump-sum amount of Rs.75,000/-(Rupees seventy
five thousand) only.

We now place ourselves at your disposai for any further queries

Jclarifications you may have in this regard and looking forward fo receive
your confirmation,

. Thanking you and assuring you of our best services. \,ﬂ/
yours faithfully
For ARDeS

{Ar. Ram Mohan Reddy)

3 e

# 7-1-212, ‘Shiv Bagh.' Ameerpet, Hyderabad-500 0146, Emoii:moilardes@gmail.com 040-23753316
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CT0-MG ROAD(BEGUMP

From: JC-COM':F;UTERS Sent: Tu}‘e 2/8/2011 1:40 PM
To: all_divisions; all_acs_Itu; all_ctos
Cc Commissioner of Commercial Taxes; Add\.Commissioner (Policy); JC-AUDITI; AC-COMPUTER
Subject: Amended Rule24 of APVAT Rules- ePayment-publicity
Attachments:
To

Deputy Commissioner(CT)s of All Divisions,
SirfMadam,

| am to inform you that Government through GOMs No 1292 Rev(CT.H)Dept dated 14-10-2010 amended
Rule?4 of APVAT Rules2005 wef 01-10-2010.

As per the amended provisions, the tax declared to be due shali be paid by way of remittance into the treasury
" or by way of online payment through Internet website of the CT Depariment.In other words, the facility fo pay
monthly tax due through cheque/DD is withdrawn wef 81-10-2010 as per the amended Rules.

However, in view of the requests of the representatives of the dealers, the date of mandatory .mp!ementat:on of
the said Ruie was extended twice and till 31-01-2011.

But even now, representations are received by Commissioner(CT} from tax praciitioners and some dealers that
the withdrawal of the facility of payment of tax through cheque/DD is not known to ali the dealers due to
inadequate publicity at field level.

i ami therefore directed by the Commissioner{CT) to inform you to make publicity through trade meetings and
news items that payment will be accepted through ePayment or through treasury challan only as per latest
amandment and this will be mandatory for alt VAT/CST payments with effect from April 1, 2011.

Regards,
T.Ramesh Babu,B.Tech, MBA, *
Joint Commissioner (CT) (Computers)
“lommissioner (Commnercial Tazes)
M Market Road, Nampally,
Hyderakbad

ra Pradesh, FIN-5C0001L
Phione : 814024602171

https://mail.apcommercialtaxes.gov.in/ exchange/cto_mgrod/Inbox/Amended®%20Rule24%... 2/10/2911
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Modi And Modi Constructions
#5-4 -187,3&4, | Floor, Soham Mansion, M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500003

Reporl Print Date 07-Sep-12 - Time 113 56 1 Of 1
Flat History Document L o R Buyer Name And Address
Block No A Mrs. R Usha
Flat No 61 104,1 st Floor, GBS Enclave, Tirumalgiti main Road,Secunderabad-500015
Phone : 98495-90601
Qccupation : Business (Prasad Associates)
Fiat Owner : Modi and Modi Constructions
Sold Area  BkgDate .. - Bookedby it 'App Made HL Approved . Pre HL info Pay Scheme Parking
Yes 170 07-12-07 Deshmulch Yes Yes ' Yes HL 1753

HL Req | . HL Apr e Release ol 0 F L From Sale Completed

3300000 2804598 Yes AXIS S No
NOC / OCR.:: .Doc Camplete - Reg Done.. il f iAgrExecuted Agr Date Flat Type

Yes Yas Yes No 06-12-2010
Sale Amount . 5 Other Amount =13 Total:Amaunt: Total Receipts . Balance
3904000 234542 4138542 3282269 856273
fayment Terms .- - - : Lo L .

Date G U Descripiion T S AfreURt S ChiNg 1 Taken - Paid/ Work
07-Dec-07 Booking Amount 25,000 Yes
22-Dec-07 st Instalment 200,000 Yes
22-Jan-08 2 nd Instalment 379,000 Yes
07-Mar-08  3rd lnstaiment 1,980,000 Yes
J4-Nov-GS 4 th Instaiment 15% on completion of footings 495,000 Yes
24-pDec-09 Final Payment 825,000 NO

Other Payments :

Date S Descriptionis Amotint-. ChgNo / Taken Paid/ Worlk
30-Jun-08& Registration Expenses 54,450 No
30-Jun-08  Miscellaneous Expenses 2,000 No
30-Jun-08  E.C.Expenses 200 No
30-Jun-08 DOC Expenses 2,000 No
30-Jun-08  S.T.Paid Apr-08 to June-08 127,092 No
01-Sep-11 VAT 48,800 No

EICIE
Receipts- : B E TR TR :

Date | RER e CUpdseription s AT AMBURT T 'ChaNo / Taken  Paid/ Work
07-Dec-07 Rec No : 1001 / Booking Amount 25,000 391804 Yes
07-Jan-08 RecNo: 1102 /1st Instatlement 200,000 4067897 Yes
21-Apr-08 RecNo: 1143/ Payment Received 252,671 494651 Yes
30-Apr-08 Rec No: 1131 / Payment Received 2,804,598 207893 Yes

Remarks LT e o P

Date - - . w00 SRS - Description’ . Amount . : 7 ChaNo.f-Taken.. Paid/ Work

07-Dec-07 1.Booking under PPT No.101 2. No Discount 0  Deshmukh Yes

3. Semi Detached Bungalow



Modi And Modi Constructions

#5.-4-187,3&4, Il Floor, Soham Mansion, M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500003
Report Print Date07-Sep-12 - Time 11357 1 Of 2
Fiat History Document R RS A “ . Buyer.Name And Address -
Mrs. G Renulka
Block No A ‘
Flat N 75 104, 15t Floor, GBS Enclave, Tirumalgiri Main Road, Secunderabad. 500015
atio Phone : M(9848497369)
Occupation : Business (Prasad Associates)
Flat Owner . Modi and Modi Constructions
Sold Area.. . Bkg Date Booked by oo AppiMade. | HL Approved | -Pre Hi.dnfo " Pay Scheme Parking
Yes 170 07-12-07 Deshmukh Yes Yes Yes HL 1694
HL Reg C HLApr - Réleaser i B From Sale Completed
2525000 2146092 Yes AXIS 5 No
NOC / OCR. . BocComplete . Reg Donéi i F i AgExecuted “Agr Date Flat Type
Yes Yes Yes No 06-12-2010
Sate Amount Other Amount. * O Total Ameunt Total Receipts Batance
3833000 206684 4039684 2619618 1420066

Payment Terms

- Descrip

4 th Instalment 15% on completion of footings

Date e
07-Dec-07 Booking Amount
22-Dec-07 1 stinstalment
22-Jan-08 2 nd Instaiment
07-Mar-08 3 rd Instalment
24-Nov-09
24-Dec-09  Final Payment

Other Payments

E T

“Deseription: 0L

‘Date
12-5ep-08 Miscellaneous Expenses
12-Sep-08 E.C.Expenses
1 2-Sep-08 Doc Expenses
12-5ep-08 Registration Expenses
31-Dec-08 ST
01-Sep-12 VAT
* ok ok Ak
Receipts . . ool T ol
Date - S “Deseription
07-Dec-07 RecNo: 1003 / Booking Amount
16-Jan~08 RecNo: 1105/ 1 st instatment received
23-Jul-08 Rec No : 1156 / Payment Received
21-Aug-08 RecNo: 1155/ Payment Received
Remarks . ool nEe e i e
“Date L = B eSCpr‘{iDn
07-Dec-07 1. Booked on under PPT 101. 2. No Discount
3.5emi Detached Bungalow '
17-Jul-08  Cheque Bounce (insufficient funds) Chg.No 501853 dt. 15.07.08

rs. 2,48,526/- customer requesting to represent the cheque on
21.07.2008 - approved by M.D.

~Amount - ChgNo [ Taken . Paid/ Work

25,000
200,000
358,000

1,950,000
490,000
810,000

Amount™
2,000
200
2,000
54,780
99,791
47,913

L AMOURL:
25,000
200,000
2,146,092
248,526

o

0

ChgNoe . Taken

ChgNo:/ Taken:
391806
353978
239921
501853

Deshmukh

Krishna Kumari

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No
No

Paid/ Work
Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes
No

Yes

Paid/ Work
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Paic; Work
Yes

Yas



Modi And Modi Constructions

#5-4-187/3&4, Il Floor, Soham Mansion, M.G. Road, Secunderabad - 500003

Report Print Date:07-Sep-12 - Time 1355

Flat History Document

1 Of 2
Buyer Name And Address’

Mr.Raju Vadlanﬁaﬁf

Block No A _
~ £ .N0.405, Vijay Swagruha Apartment, Medhi Jung Colony, Street no -1 Moula- Ali,
FlatNo 68 Hyderabad
Phone : O849547776,040- 27742252
Occupation : Business (Prasad Associates)
Flat Owner : Modi and Modi Constructions
" Soid Area  Bkg.Date Booked by 2 App Made’: HL Approved:  Pre HL Info Pay Scheme Parking
Yeas 170 07-12-07 Deshmulh ' Yes Yes Yes HL 1694
HL Reg < HL Apr Refease From.. Sale Completed
3200000 2720000 Yes AXIS S No
NOC /- OCR “iDecComplete” . Reg Done il U siAge Executed . o Agr Date Fiat Type
Yes Yes Yes NO 06-12-2010
Sale Amount Other. Amount Total Amount Total Receipts Balance
3833000 230023 4063023 3194085 868928
Payment Terms
Date  Description Amount ChagNo-/ Taken Paid/ Work
07-Dec-07 Boocking Amount 25,000 Yes
22-Dec-07 1 stlnstalment 200,000 Yes
22-Jan-08 2 nd Instalment 358,000 Yes
07-Mar-08 3 rd Instalment 1,950,000 Yes
24-Nov-09 4 th Instaiment 15% an Completion of footings 490,000 Yes
24-Dec-09 Finai Payment 810,000 No
Other Payments - ... e
Date i Description " Amount.: <. :ChgNe / Taken Paid/ Work
31-Mar-08 VAT 47,913 NG
30-tun-08 DOC Expenses 2,000 No
30-Jun-08 £.C. Expenses 200 No
30-Jun-08 Miscellaneous expenses 2,000 No
30-Jun-08  Registration Expenses 54,450 No
30-Jun-08  S.T.Paid Apt-08 to june-08 123,460 No
*
_Reteipts e e e e
Date. I i Desesiption” it . Afount 7 ChgNe f Taken Paid/ Worle
07-Dec-07 Rec No: 1002 / Booking Amount 25,000 391805 Yes
16-Jan-08 Rec Mo : 1106 /1 st Instalment received 200,000 357034 Yes
21-Apr-08 Rec No : 1129 f Payment Received 249,095 489630 Yes
30-Apr-08 Rec No: 1132/ Payment Recelved 2,720,000 207304 Yes
Remarks . S Lo o R
Date oo o -Deéscription: =i Amount . . ChaNo / Taken Paid/ Work
G7-Dec-07 1:Booking Under PPT No.101 2. No Discount 0 Deshmukh Yes
3. Semi Detached Bungalow
23-Apr-08  Cheque Bounce (Sign Mis Matched) Chg.No 489627 dt.21.04.08 0 Krishna Kumari Yes

rs. 2,49,095/~ customer wants hounced cheque he will give
another chegue



PRASAD ASSOCIATES

Transmitial Form

Project : NILAGIR! HOMES Date o 01/03/2011
Our reference : Prasad Associates Kind Aftn. : Mr.SOHAM MOD!
T : MOD/ . Page : 7 01
° Properties & Investments Pvi Litd. 09 0T of
We enclose / submit here with
0 Drawings © Shop Drawings O Letters 0 Daily report
O Samples O Progress reports 0 Estimate 0 Quotation
= Instruction/Direction 1 Minutes of meeting 0 Soft copy T
COPIES| SIZE | COLOR | REFERENCE NO. DESCRIPTION

PAINHIRH W IARCHIELECOT

GROUND FLOOR PLANS

ONE | A3 PA/NH/RH—W,/ELEC,/01
- ” PA/NH/RH—W,/ELEC,/02

FIRST FLOOR PLANS

n - PA/NH/RH—W/ELEC/03

SECOND FLOOR PLANS

These drawings are sent to you
[C As per request 0
[l For your approval i"\
[J For your action

Remarks: g OAMMJ O@L@v‘\

For information and comment
For quotation and tendepurpose
For construction

Houlo

f\f ﬂﬁ/ﬂ F‘MJM,Q

Wr‘ﬂiﬂ,

M Chargeable
0 Not chargeable

lssued by: W

Name 62_(-7 MUK—A

Please acknowledge receipt
Sample / document by sighing below

Received by: C/l Mol

Name

Date : 5\3-““
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accounts

From: "MNM" <mnm@modiproperties.com>

To: <accounts@meadiproperties.com>

Ce: "Soham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Sent: 18 February, 2011 1:51 PM

Subject: Hold the payment

Dear sir,

This is regarding Mr.Lakshman Rao (Painting Contractor) is not comming to MNM site from last 2 months.
Every week we are sending e-mail to you to stop payment from all sites. Even though there is no reaction
or not comming to site. This meanse he is getting the payment from other sites.

Kindly hoid the payment for him until the work complets in MNM site.
Regards

K.Yadagiri

21-Feb-11



DETAILS OF ELECTRICAL METERS SERVICE NO'S AND LOCATION

MODI & MODI CONSTRUCTIONS RAMPALLY February 11
S.No. |  Service No. Location Status Amount
1, 201601076 |Near Transformer _ |Running ) 10624.00
2| 2016 01490 |Bun.No. 94 Installed 220.00
3] 201601493  |Near Transformer _ |Running 5987.00
4l 201601494 | Bun.No 13 Running 1492.00
5 201601495 Bun.No. 30 ™’ Running 700 )
6| 2016 01496 |Bun.No. 28 iRunning 185.00f |
7] 201601497 |Bun.No. 35 Running 358.00
8, 201601498 !Bun.No. 93 Installed 165.000
9 2016 1585 Bu.No 58 Installed 165.00 |
10 2016 1586 Bu.No 59 _Installed -167.00 N
11 2016 1587 Bu.No 60 Installed 165.00 B
12 2016 1588 Bu.No 81 Instailed . 166.00 -
13 2016 1589 Bu.No 31 Installed 166.00
14| 2016 1591  |Bu.No. 68 Installed 166.00
15 2016 1592 Bu.No. 67 Instailed 166.00
16 2016 1593 Bu.No. 61 Installed - 166.G0
17 2016 1594  |Bu.No 82 Installed 166.00
18 2016 1596 Bu.No 73 Instalied 166.00
19 2016 1597 Bu.No 56 Installed 166.00
20 2016 1598 Bu.No 50 Instailed 166.00
21 2016 1599 Bu.No 11 Installed 166.00 -
22 2016 1600 Bu.No 14 i Installed 166.00|
23 2016 1601 Bu.No 49 Instailed 166.00
24 2016 1602 Bu.No 57 Instalied _ 166.00 B
25| 20161603 |In Stores Not installed _166.00
.26 20161604 !In Siores _|Not Installed 166.00 )
27 201601438  |Nilgiri Estates :Running 0.00Bill not recd
Total 22173.00
_____ Note : Received date on 08.03.11 i
B Note : Due date for bill payment on 22.03.12
Note: 2016 1590  'Bw.No 53 Tranfered to owner 166.00 )
Note: 2016 01491 | Bw.No 87 Tranfered to owner _185.00 i
Note 2016 01492  {Bw.No 67 Tranfered to owner 166.00|
Note: 2016 01595  |Bu.No 12 Installed 911.00

——
A TR B,




LPETTE Sﬁ._._...m TLLTETT6L ITIT'RES 61 _ |0y puway - .
0 ﬁ 76798 _Nmo ‘o sosucdaapay eAAL(] 1BG° mﬂﬂ.ﬂa&@& Fuyooid 121e MIES
£99°re- 686°LEC 9TEE0€ | SRI0SSY BYSIIY feyueysy,  Bugooxd M Ts
0 H1S0°9T 130 07 (¢1g ow FEBM JERUNIEY A Appay TeEunIRYy A SILL; ¢ |
ISPL9LY 'E67THE 981°9£7 211 JISOJN Bl §2[1) JISON BLLIUTL ] 83110
maoomm- ! 000°0F . 'Do0°iE 2? Ol AY }20RUSTUTELL m?ﬂ:“m qav OBUANLIEUL m@.az_m qv EEE&:wm. suodg! gy
| L96"LET 189¢ ‘9¢T SSEVIF I NOY! 1R NDY SR B
§60°st LEEBLY N_ﬁwom aoufed QiR 125 1S soefed 21qIB[y =S 1 S3[QIRN | LF
' MPN O ﬁhN.chﬁ OOOOM _ Cozmozgﬂm E_._:h:.cs< ey S0 eolgeq E_iG«E:qq‘ BUIRY mu%o mkwovﬁrﬂ E::_Ed_< of
0 ' 6ES™ @m mmmow _ .Bmu:u_fm E3¢_E:~< 8&0-@9@ E:EE.:-«Q m?bﬁﬁﬁﬁ E:z_m.u_.;<_©v
owm,._u- o ,vhwpw_ 1 mﬂ;._ 1 A )SWAISAS EEEE:_< I SEuB:_o.E 984S wnununyy e EEUEEPE ABD@EB WINUIn| i gt
: N , ‘ SIPIO) NN
mem@mwm: 79T 568 €Ll ..mowhamm @ooﬁﬁE.vE. ..@oﬁmﬁﬁ.v; SupPeM v
AN 071°e8 69T FT1 Appa1 yreduwseg Appa yredwes g SuIPlaM | EY
0 _mmm T 1796'5T : pnog E:Embuz eIy pnon) BWHSIEN BB BulpPM. TF
g 180€°997 80£99T QOOQEUR[A YI3US qoOqRLEIN Yiss, SupEM: T
€¢'mq T8 2gqew Jo Suke] §19'¢ ; 4 m 9] ”ommho_ B NO £2ad uressty SO
0 " 89¢°c€ §ogce . ysatuey sauiey S3LL: OF
EprLl- 1839796 SFTaL OBy IBMLSARNUIA D! OBy TemISATENUR A ) “$3011 6€
6016 LPSTOE V66T sewny] daspei] sewny daapeld; | saLgE
0 90084 1900°g8 YBuIg JeqpRisa]. RIS BYPREs SO[LLILE |
959°T- FISFET €780T i peseid 5;?22. pestlq UeypIeTef ) SS[LL:9¢
0 0 000708 000°0¢ ) HEH'I ) LRI m.E.n_E:E S
= w = = = Z 0 on %)
¢ e W. - m,&‘ & - m . . W ..... e W - . dm - — H- R
v - = ) 5
* * L1




Page 1 of 2

Purchase

From: "Info" <info@modiproperties.com=>
To: <purchase@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3:20 PM

Subject: Fw: Mr.Gaurang Modi (\)})f

ct
---- Original Message -----
From: secunderabad /ﬁ) 0\)” ?‘“
To: info@modiproperties.com ' { m
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:40 PM
Subject: Mr.Gaurang Modi W

To,

Mr.Gaurang Modi

IR
e
\)\

Ve

0
% M
g

Sir, v /@/\‘V\ 1]

As per your commitment for the realse of our pending payment on 1st FEB - 2011 1

we have commited the same to our BANGALORE HEAD QFFICE

so without any further delay we require the paymen@od/ay)

Modi & Modi Construction Pr

. 31/05/2010 424PR 31.5.10 PVC  11507.00 Dr11507.00 Dr 30/06/2010243
' 31/05/2010 423PR 31.5.10 PVC  9780.00 Dr 9790.00 Dr 30/06/2010243
15/06/2010 562PR 16.06.2010 = 84387.00 Dr 84387.00 Dr 15/07/2010228
15/06/2010 564PR 16.06.2010  8366.00 Dr 8366.00 Dr 15/07/2010228
15/06/2010 563PR 16.06.2010 12422.00 Dr12422.00 Dr 15/07/2010228

25/06/2010 636PR 25.06.2010 44763.00 Dr 44763 25/07/2010218
171235.007;171235.00
Dr

Regards \ /

RAMESH.G /
Manager - Project Divi

SHANKARA PIPES INDIA LTD
# 1-2-272 & 273/4,1st Floor

e .
te e b 01-Feb-11
G o

‘\
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PRASAD ASSQCIATES
Transmittal From

Project : MILAGIRI HOMES Daie : 24=01-2011
Our reference : Prasad Associates Kind Aitn. ; '
To : Properties & ‘Investments Pvi (id.” Page : 07 of 07
We enclose / submit here wi’rh
# Drawings 2 Shop Drawings 0 Letters 11 Daily report
0 Samples 0 Progress reports [ Estimate 0 Quotation
3 Instruction/Direction 0 Minutes of meeting O Soft copy i
COPIES | SIZE [ COLOR | REFERENCE NO. DESCRIPTION
7 A3 PA/NH/RHW—ARCH—01 GROUND _FLOOR PLAN 7}
7 A3 PASNH RHW—ARCH— 02 FIRST FLOOR PLAN {
] A3 PASNH/RHW—ARCH—03 SECOND FLOOR PLAN — p REVISED DRAWMNLS
7 A3 PA/NH/RHW—ARCH-06 STAIRCASE DETAILS L
1 A3 PASNH/ RHW—ARCH—09 SECTION— A A J

These drawings are sent to you

O As per request ' | For information and comment
I For your approval O For quotation and tendgpurpose
[ For your action i For construction

Remarks:

Please acknowledge receidtthe above

Sample / document by signing below
O Chargeable

[} Not chargeabie

Received by: Q/? ™ '/12414“-
A
Issued by: - d’h__ﬁ\__’% e

Name ?TMNE( Date : ')‘,L\\\’H

[ o R




ceogyy R . o RS o o
lcoovy US| 008 oow 00 056 o R S
. ¥s 009 00F 00t 0§ - SR N
o us 094 00t [00b  0S) _ _
) us 051 00¢ 0oL 081 m%mzo e
us £942) 0oL 00V  ZivL 006 m.m___wwm@to@ o o
s  09'S0. 00V 00Z  .800L  0O0SE T
- i) 807G 001 002 1 800L_ 0896z . s|emewex3 ]
11°020¢€ us el oot 00} 99¢ 0S¥ mg_ao - -
us 1799 00¢ 00') 1806 199°¢ -
s TLL8 002 00'L 806 .05y | ooy ssalg B
- ] us 0098 001 l00L 008 0S¥ | Buieg, T
I - us 8T°GY 002 00l €87 008 o )
o us I¥'ST 002 001 €8¢ 0S¥ }e00 8|gnoq J8|i0 .’ ‘
B ¥S [06'L1L 100 100°) 00zl £8LL ~ Bugen
T s ey a0z 00t 002 P 4o, -
-!| us 6Lz 00Z  00L  80CL  00¢Cl _ - B
us Bvreee 00¢ 001 .800L  gglL ! ~ Wooy peg. L
o S 0006 001 001 o0ZzL o082 - Bupgy T
- uS 008y 00¢ 001 002 002 3o B
B 26'L¥eT 00Z 00} 800L 00721 -
] S 0ZisL 00z |00} 18004 [0§Z usyoyy;
) us €Leg) 00L 001 00LL €8Vl BuipeD )
I s 9Ll 002 001 800, 00} B ]
i I ¥s 26'¢6Y 00z 00') 800+ 05%z | buwg
S 00°GS) 001 001 lpo0l 05'Gl Bujien] B
~ o ¥S 0910z 002 00} 800L 0001 _
T us 8rzle 00¢ 00} 800L  0S'SL ~Bumeig  Joolg m.::o@ v
| “ | | 9SNOH 1583 payoe)aq -Iweg 10 yom mc:mﬁmm_a
[e30] pesH W) spun fueng  soN  juBleH  wpm wbueT | uondussaq wey| peay waj ‘ON S
3o ung=p ] @oxgxy=3 . 4 9 .8 v —
- o Wlee _ ~ L @
:mw_ >m=> Ag patedaid
B i “mymu pUS JopA | nupep’ 11010B13U0D
T ) 21D tEw YIOAN mmzoz Hmmm_ payoeIa-iulas 10 mcac_mn_ uonduossg Yo
- o - ’ ) . ubig 7 aoslouyg
N S c_mmum> E vm>8m_.mm‘|- . suoyonJIsuocy Ipopy ,m__oos_ o :swen Auedwo;
LA3HS INIWIYNSYIN

o




TV LEEE

G9TBLL

BS

00}

s’

00°.

selleyd:

oS ] o Q0L 1 99%¢ 4ok .
i . ¥s 8809 Q0L G2 §Lse | jeppledeled
] ys  zresy 00} 856 0572
HS . 8588Y oop 866 1 0§6C SlIEM [BUIRIXS
LLY0Z'T ¥s gvey 00} 99'G 052 ‘
. RIS 00°G¥ o.....00k 1009 054 _.Bunsy
- s AN . 00’ e 99'G
.- 3 | g8 8¢c_ 00’1 L¥'e 009 : |
us logzL 001 v 052  1eo2 8|gneQ 39|10
s 26'661) 100} 00Tl 999l ~ Bumep )
] us 00’8t L 001 g0z .00 . yo1
___ ¥ geecc 001 856 LA I R
] us 00'L | 866 999L . wooy pagiN e
us 00} 004 . 80EL buien -
- us 00} 1866 00LL
us 00'} 1866 . 80¢l Aaqo,
I 1S 00} L 00'LL 00L1 . Bued

U

00, 002

00l

o

100j43S014

d

4S8

e

. 00')

L 4S ] 00’} 856 00'LY
S HS 00y . 8g6 . 00k} . W00y peg'0
15'686'¢ | | |
SL0gY M

08T

_vIEoang

Al

- ¥S .006 oo . isCe 00y | IR 'A >
I s 00°GE} 00V 0§y  -009 LM
B ¥s 00%se 001 002 . 052  BuluadQ wooy ssaiq,
B us - 00'6€ 001 002 1 0§52 zal

Us.

s

. JOIEIUSA

SMOPUIM

00'zy

ool

;0072

. 00'S

Butuado uayouy

€909

0oL

(002

FEEY

~ Buuedp Buimerg

. us

00°'v8

)

0572

00'L

00.

.00}

. 00L

S 00€_

08¢

.

slooQ:

. an

suoponpaq




geeine _ | e o , D [E0KANG
0000} B | ” : : —_—
s 006 |00V o0r o0z 08z AL IREETIEN
S 008l 00, 00k 0S¥ 0wy M | SMOPUIAR |
¥S  00se |00z 00 00. . 0S¢ T -
s 00Tr 00Z ~__00h - 00Z - 00¢€ 1a si00Q

- | : o ~ suononpaq@:
LoTRiL WS 86¥E . 002 00} 1991 selfeyo! R
I WS 0070Z | 00°) - 00L iGZy  i008r  }odesed wool peay; -
““““ __¥S 5806 00 00L  teve 1687 . 1odeled ecels): o
o us . .80eze 00z 00°h .~ 858 . 00'€L_ ] e
- us . v6ThL 002  00°L  :858 _££'8
- Us 76'502 002 00} 1868 .00l

- us | ¥Tore 007 Q0L 898 007l S||AA [BUIBIXT

2C0.6 ‘¥s  |oo0e 100 00} - 00'% 105, ) Buiieg |

us 00 00z 001 L 00Y 00'F ] _

- %S | 0009 002 00’1 00t 05L }e03 8ignoq 121101
- ¥s  el'gg 100} 00'L €8’/ 1052 , ~ bugep S
i NS - 0L8LL 002 00 86 /L €82 .,. B

Us 0L°€LlL 002 001 8% 052 _WoDY JUeAlsg |
1us 88'C| 00F 00} 0011 80'¢L Buiso B

- WS | 9/88) 002 00 858 001}

~ Agqo7) 100]4 32813, 2
g 1=5019ns

s Svvzz  00Z 00 8G8 . 80EL

us STl 00z ool szz 105z A T loejjuep;
lus 00vs 00z 00t 0SY 009 B LA  SMOpUIM
‘¥Ss o000l ~loor - 00'L 00 052 m zd “

I ¥s _ |ooezl 1009 00L  {00Z__  00¢ e __sloog
_ ; suopanpag:




09°¢l9

 00°0ce 007y

L 00°L

004

- 00°SS

|BILOZHOH

I ud 09°€L9 00} 00'L 1 00L  09¢€l9 sanooin e 9
G1°202 _ ” . ” L m
- ¥s o¥Zc 00 00'L 1997 zZr'8 T
Us  88/e  00L Q0L 0S¥ w8 _ - o
. l¥s Ob'8h 00} 001 €8¢ 0§9 I eoyepl I
) HS  veSE 00 00'} ' 05%  2T6L _ L
s 16§18 009 00°L 857 ge'e ] .. - W
HS 18y 00t 00} 8¢ 009 . |EJUOZIIOH; sepbied; 4]
) ¥S  1£0'86) .00 00) 8% 0so0z | ) L
o ¥ Boeoy (00 . 00b  [€8F% 100096 :  jepypunodwod! 3
00'96¢ w o o o B
o ¥y 0009l ' 00'F - 00°) 007b 1000y | meduwooyjenes:
- Y 0091 ooy 00 00k 00Y W leondap;




e

’ Q ’ A
A
225109 TeoL
N 0529l 1059 ¥S  00'sg JeppeT S 7l
00°G€S 052 Wy o00vie M sejeldws] sslbuy-z, ¢l |
00'6Z¢ 059 ¥S 000§ - oeo| zL
. ) 1 000EE 1 000¢ CSON 00'LI _ seulel] looqg, uedep xoe|q N2
| 05766 0s9 ¥S  00°ES) Buiey sseolels| 0L
| o098 00 w051z | ‘ 100|4 pu0deg -
| ooorl Q0¥ ¥y . 006E | ) 00j43su4  Bugeysdid SN 6
B | | _ |
L 00'POY'L 059 WS 009ie B 1004 pUNOIH  S|UH MOPUIM 8
i 00018 0¥ B 05°Z02 JO0[4 pUODSS B ISil4 ‘puUnoIS  sslielyloog /.
) 52828l TN ¥S  00'€8y 100]4 pU0OeS R ISI4 PUNCID;  slePnyg jooq. 9
18'169'G | _ . i
o 817Z€6 0S¥ R T : - sejobiag! g
00284’} 05t WY 00'98% sied: yo
0/°416'C 0S¥ | s 127199 lIEAA Punodwod’ g
|@.o.mm_‘_rm | i
. 00028°8 0S¥ S 00096t 10014 puooeg -
00¥L8'G 0S5y us 00'262°L 10014 38d14.
0076’9 0S¥ ¥S 1 00°95¥'L i00|4 pUnoI9 -
0T ¥9L'LT : | Buguied [ewepd: g
0Z'9EL’) 6l ¥S  o0esy _ SJ8}i0]. m_mom o
0082092 009 S 00'8eer PUODDSS114 001 PUNOID)! -
: | e vtos mc_EHmn_ _mEmE_ L
[e10)] peaH wWwsajj unowry s1ey spun Apueny uonduasag wey| peaH wey ..!-.-..oz w
L'Lze &leg
ey >m=> fg nmhmamhn_
|  nupewy ) ..ImmMUmbcom
B B om:o_._ ymmm payoeleQ- 1Wag 0 YIop Bunured’ co_EcommD NIOAA
ublg W SSWoH BN 108014
wbepea™ | :Aq psaciddy , SUONANASUOD IPOIAL SIPOI ‘sweN Auedwod
W 133HS ILVYINILST




05°998°Z Te01 |

S
09'998'C L . L R L
| 059982 00°SE By 0618 Bugeyio4  usliod poopA vl

1e30) pesH way|°

junowy aley  swun | Apuenp ___uopdussag woy| _ peaqwe)  ONS

- b _Hbiea . ___®kd
| : ley Aelin Ag paledsid

T e T . nupeil - ojoenuod)]
| - 9SNOH 1583 paydela(-iluag JO YIOM BUlUled uondiosaq Sopn
e wes sewoH BN, ~ iyosfoig

- . uifepeAy g peaciddy | __SUuoponisuos IPOW RIPON. -euwie AUedwiop

i " m _ , 133HS FIVINILSE




|¥s akksz ~oor 001 05y  88¢ i ..m.c__._mo

I UL I TLNE ooz 00 ~ goe [0SV R R
- s~ T eewor 00z 00F  BOB 8§ i wesgssaig T .
] - ys gpeE oL 00’} g1, 18§¢ - mcsmo - - B
- ||.hmm‘;|! mﬂ©m=‘\i‘||bom 00h  @6€ 9Vl -

T T s T erey ooz 00 ZBE_ l8gs )
o Es ~ooeeb  00b feol 00Tl 00 . e
e s _.o08F oowie;‘_bmu. _boz  00el ]
- oy Tewpg 00z ‘00L ooy _ feoek . I
- ys T vrEe .00t 10071 18001 00FY ;\«3;|;;1“‘-||5001uom -
o ¥s 0008 6oy o eo 000} o0 Bued: e
T _¥s __jocov 00T e 00z _o00b . ¥ . el
7 "hys o ogioz ooz 000 ~ o0y o0 P o ]
- ys  _sTiol 00 z o0l ghmmmm?\\\‘,oo.w o usyorM, B - o
| ¥ ‘;||;wmmmw|=.s\\ 00} 0oL 99y [€8F% - ~Buyeoi -
. ~lws T 'eees 00T o oob gooL  eev o . e
- ¥ 1LE16 ?!,Sm 0L 800k BEE ~ ®lag. L
- T =T . o0F  00F 005 €8v ~_ Buyeo: - I

- s ‘0800 00'Z 00y 1800l oG - L , . -
. 'y (16748 o0z o00b_ 800L - €8% . ‘ elnd’ N B

- L s .00°0¢ HO 00} _ommw‘\\:oom. o - Bupsd: -
T ‘ws  esozy 00T 00h  800L - leoe .
B ~_us og00L 00T 00} 8001 ) 006 ~Kqgorm o
- ‘1;|_¢m\;:ia_oomom z 007 T oob _ijgszer ooz CBupen; L
| oy ievige  00C 0oL 8 moor _jszel [ o -
“““ . s vowes 00C i!8w _ 8001 SmWiu _ Buary/Bumeiq "J00|3 punoig N
i ” i " 9snoH 1se3 vmcom«mn_ E oM Bunuied,

_So‘_. vmmz EE_JW_: 3:5 - "Rjueng | moz TwbeH | WP T pbua m:-ff._.ma_‘._‘o.mmn_ Ew.:‘ T pespwse)  ONS
~Jjowng=s | 4 axoxgxv=a, 4 o | 8 ¥ [
I S T S S _.-Irr.vwm.w e @12

“ i ; m ey A el >m_ paiedald

T - T T T egep ucm.ﬂ&.s, T T T T T T T T T hype iy T T ibpmenuo))
T T oY T mmm@ﬂﬂm v:o>> T a, ‘\mwwj.ﬁ.ul_._!ﬁmm_ e PSUOBIaC] JO mm_lwm_.._mn_ N ..mm;ln_.:ommmm_.mg
— T T T T ) :m_w_ - T T sawon :_9_2 T ‘oeloug]
T T o T T :_mmvm..\, - _E U.m.soao_,q I mco;o:hmco.u PO BIPON| T BweN Auedwon

i 133AS ININTHNSYIN




sreaLy | _ ] v [BIoang
5LTrl : _ B ) “
s stz 1052 A e |URA,
us 52T 00t A
. us 052 00°¢ MS |
s 0S¥ 0oe P ] . ]
o s 0S¥ 00'9 P ] _
L U8 059 009 Mg SMOPUIAA
lyg 00L 007 ~ Buadg AggoT -
| US ! 002 05¢ Buiusdp wooy ssaig -
I 5. -3 | 0s'c o ¢a: o
ug o0e Buiuado usysyy,
us ] 00€ o a
LS 08¢ aw’ sioog
; i suoflanpaq,
08'605S , ) ] )
ks 0561 00z 00'L 050 066l B
- ¥s 00'lee 00’z 00’} 050} 00°LL ﬂ )
. us 00'FL 00z 0oL 002 0g'e
¥s 050} 00z ‘00 05'L 05°€ I
us .009L Q0% L 00} 002 0% W
s 0002 .00z 100} 00e 00'g :
iy 10071 g0z 100} 00g 00'LL
Us .00'82 00T 100L ‘o0 0072 I
i us 066} 00') 100y 00'Li 0501 Buireq copo
s .88'662 . 00') 00'L 800, | Sl62
us 0Z°0vE 00} 00k 800)  GlEE ) - -
I 00252 00k 00k 800, ' 00SZ
us 126'1YZ . 00} 00’} 8001 00'v2 ~sllep (euaxg!
0v'e/88 us €0°29 00} 0oL 99/ 6.8 Bumag
us LL'BEL 002 00t 806 992 - .
) us 06'8G1 00T 00'L 208 GLg wiocy JueAleg’
us i0ese 004 00l |00% 5l Buiag.
s v90¢ 002 .00} £8°¢ 00 - , ‘
us £0'/9 ‘00'Z ‘001 €8¢ i5.'g 1200 3|gnoQg J9|10] | ]




yLvege i G1E0ONG
- L US 05ze 00y 00} §TZ  05¢ i A Joje|us,
. 1S 000E 007 00’k 052 coe MS e
L US 0029l 1 009 00'L 057 00’9 ) _ ) SMOPUI,
s 0002 i00F o0 00'Z 052 buiiadQ wooy ssaIg o
us 0002 00'% 00} 00L 052 ) za: B
N us 009z} 009 00} 0oL 00°€ 1a: si00@
: : suonanpaq
varoL'y _ W )
L us 008 009 00} 002 ooy . ) o
- us Zeee 00T 001 007 £eg o 0 .
. us 00°v8 009 001 00e 004 selleyn o i
us 5069 00z 00} €82 . 0SLL | - ]
- . us 0008} 1002 L 00} A ; 00°0F ~ lrepnjedered o o
) us €542 00t 001 856 lglez ) o ! |
us alele .00} 100} 856 szez m -
us : 05°622 00'L 858 10o'sz o
o s  ‘elszz 00} . 858 0s5ez | S||BAA [BUIDIXT i i
T6'88LT ‘US ZE Yy L0071 99'G €84 _ B
iU 95°9r ;001 _ €82 Buipsg; “
______ LUs og'ge 1 00} 996 ” o
us 0008 00l 05T 009
] LUS 0e'8L 00y 052 €8/ 1602 8|gnog 1310
s L¥'Se 1 00'L 909G 08y ‘ -
L US 00'2¢g 00'L 009 oSt Bunien
s £1°/B 00l 868 L89G ‘
us 96'Z0) 1001 85'8 09 |
B US  wpvsL . 00°) 858 oSy 1 ssaq S
us 0028l 00} 002, 009 ]
s 0087 - 00} 00T 00Tl B
us . 26622 ool 855 00zt . - e
- us | 95°90€ 00') 85§ 009l wooy pag'\:
ys vigs 0oL Sgel 6% ; ] buea
us 18°€52 0o’} 886 gzEel | i - ) -
I S veedc 0oL 858 LA Aqge.
us Gz V6l 0o’} L STEL 99'v) Bupey:
s oogy 00} 00T c0zb . ¥o: i
L 4S 19'E52 00 856 (STl : . C
us 58082 00t 866 99 vl ooy pag D 00|14 35814 g




26'5Z6 : : o ] o
- WY 26'G26 i00°) 0oL ] 126526 SBAC0ID) 9
8z'¢€.0') : R
100z |00} 000E B s
o 00') 00’8yt llepp punodwo) 4
19892 1o : -
a0l EEe _
o 0oL STYL - _ -
" 919 N i
006 [BIIHOA D
| 1 0oL Nrall) |
. 400°F 21 ¢ S N
‘ 00’} 001 8.8 o fBRUGZLIOH sepbied E|
A ;
Y L 00O L 00F 00'L 00, 00V ~ slied [BoIMBA _
W rovyeZz ooy 00’1 00l 2085 siped [gjuozioy  smed, a
EC m m J [Aogng
00pLk | e .
L HS 0008 009 ool 00 0s¢ , A _JoreiusA;
s . 00°SL ‘002 00 052 00'¢ S _
us o0z 00z P00 0¥ o0 . AN SMOPUIAA
LUS 002 002 00’} 00, 00e _ 1a si00(]
m _ : | _ ; suojjonpag
| G6'G08°) _ ,
S ; . 0% selfeyn
us S 00°eS w00l peay uo jemadeieg
- RS R e 1edeled o
15°2650°L S Szel P ]
s g0 SlIEAA JELIBIXT
us £8El
- ys STEL
us 1868 L gegl 100}d 87e1i8] o)




-
h=

¢
b13) -
PR965 8L ! |EjJOoL |
005¥9'L m ] )
N ) 05°281 0g'9 HS | 00'Se 2ppeT SN 193
05281 052 ¥ | 00562 sapeidws | _selbuy-z[z)
| DO'see 059 US| 0005 Sl L)
| 00°0ZF 00'0¢ SON | 00'FL S8Rl 1000 ueder yoe|g |0l
00zL8% R
00°08L 089 BS | 00021 Buiiey ssenieg 9SEIEIS|E
00'0rg'e 00°0F UM | 0098 JO0|4 puddesg
0026l 00t Hd | 00'8Y looj41sild| Buney ssdid s|g |
SQISE'r
B 01888') 05'9 S | €9°062 100/4 pUODES % 18J14'pUnoin S[IND MOPUIAA L
[ 00'Z¥6 i 00 o | 05°6ES 100j4 puDDag % 18di4'punoin . SsWetf 1009
GL0ZS'E Gl'e US| 00'ESS 100} pUODag ¥ j8114'pPUnoin SI/PnYS JooQq g
8/'gz6'62 ) )
9.°6Z8'% 05 Us | 820} lIEA4 punodwos A
i 20602') 0S¥ Us | L9'892 sejobiag 9
88221l 0%t Us | #9052 shed G
CE'Z0Z'D 05'¥F Us : sg'8/8'L 100]4 puodsg 4
00'sL0'e 0sv . ¥s | 00'0/9 J0O| 4 18114 £
Q0'SFSEL 0S¥ HS | 0C0LO'E 10014 punoisy 4
Bunuied |ewigixg
1Z'658'LE .
B 00429 G.°¢ US| 00822 S}8jiol 100[4 isdid
1£°9EL Gl'Z s | §LloC $]e[io | iooj4 punois) adgo
0008t 009 Us | 00089 J00[d @okLB)
06'+ZZ'€) 009 us [ 61 v022 10014 3sil4 N
00°L6Y'6L 009 s | 058¥Z'e 100|4 punci9
Hom Bunuied jeureiufi|
{eJol pesH way unowy ayey SHUM Anueno uopidussaqg way pEaH Wa)f ‘ON S |
LL'ige B 212
ey Aelip Ag patedaigl.
. nype T uopeijuon
2SNOH JSET paydels(g 10 Yop Bunuieg :uonduasac] yIopa
i :ubig SBWOH HIBIN | n0aforg
NGERETSY Ag paaouday SUONJONNSUOY PO ZIPON aep Avediten
7 _ | 133HS 31YWILST




02'646'Z [El0L, ]
02’662 ]
026846'C 00'sg W | Zhae Buiirey Joy ysliod poopa €|

IBJO} pPeaH wayy wnowy | ey SHUf Ajpuen uonduosssq way) peaH way 'ON §
LiLee | ®eqg
B ey Aelip, Ag paiedsid
B nypep Jopenuon
8SNOH JsB83 payoeaq o Iopn Bunuieq uondiossg yop
B ubig ! . SOWOH MIBHN | paloid
uibepesy | :Aa panoiddy SUOIONJSUOD) PO SIDON sweN Auedwon

43348 J.LVAILST




From

Superintending Engineer

CENTRAL POWER &0\
Kadea g,

Cperation, RR East Circle,

, Hyderabad . ?Ml‘“ A R MES [

Habsiguda
Lr.No.SE !;
Sir, (=
Sub: Electy - APCPD:

Domestic loads ¢ .
Modi & Modi G« T t .
section of Ghatl I
sanctioned - Pert -

Ref ;

key basis — Accor

1. Sanction Memg
2. . Memo. No.CGl

3. D.O.Lr.No.CGM:
4. Memo.No.CMD/ ) -

5. Memo.No . CGMDIrOB)/SERTEM/DE(O&M)F /724106, Dt.23.06.06
6. Memo. No.CMD/APCPDCL/D.No. /10, dated 09.2010,

7. Consumer representation dated : 11.01.2011.

Under the circumstances explained above your letter 7" cited, you are permifted fo supply the
materials COMPLETLEY & EXECUTE the works in respect of the scheme sanctioned under reference 1% cited,

with the following details :

a) Erection of 6 No.s LT feeder Pifler boxes with 200A MCCB.

b} Erection of HT Switch Gear, SP Structure and plinth along with transformer fencing.

¢) Erection of 1 No. 160 KVA DTR supplied by APCPDCL.

d) Laying of Lt 3 % Core 300 Sgmm XLPE UG Cable for distance of 30Mts

e) Laying of Lt 3 ¥4 Core 95 Sgmm XLPE UG Cable for distance of 514Mts

fy  Laying of Lt 3 % Core 25 Sgmm XLPE UG Cable for distance of 1500Mts

g} To effect release of 47 Nos 3-Ph each 5 KW.Domestic loads & 1 No.3-ph 5KW Non Domestic load
making a total load of 240 KW

The parmission now accorded is subject to the following conditions.

1. A licensed electrical contractor under the supervision® of the APCPDCL's Officials, etc., should
execute the works. ’

2. The materials used in the works should confirm to APCPDCL’s Specification.

3. If any unforeseen calamities / Accidents occur during the execution of the above work the
APCPDCL authorities are nat held responsible for such incidents and consequential losses or
damages.

4. Major materials like distribution fransformers, A B. Switches, H.G. Fuse. Sets, conductor, structural
steel and other materials except insulators should be purchased as per APCPDCL Standard
Specifications afong with test certificates from CPDCL vendors. The bills/vouchers of materials
purchased along with TCs should be produced to Divisional Engineer/Operation/Habsiguda
before executing of work. : :

5. You should hand over all the works executed by you to the APCPDCL's Officials after completion
in full shape. The work executed by you shall be taken over the APCPDCL after statutory
inspection of APCPDCL’s Officials. The installation shall be deemed to be the property of
APCPDCL's after such take over. The proposed Distribution Transformer, L.T. Lines should be out
side of consumer premises only,

6. The consumer should provide sealing arrangement for conirol panel and metering equipment,

7, The proposed power to the premises should not have 2™ service / arrears fo be paid and no court
case pending. o

8.

The proposed Distribution Transformer LT Lines should be out side of consumer premises only,



9. There should not be any 11 KV/ LT Lines passing through from other source of supply in the
proposed premises.

10. Furnish approval of CEIG for your Electrical installation.

11. Furnish NOC from AP Pollution confrol Board.

12. To pay 10% of the estimate cost, cost of Distribution Transformer, cost of insulators, difference
development charges and Security deposit of Rs.4,05,730/- (Rupees Four Lakhs Five Thousand
Seven Hundered and Thirty only) in the form of Demand Draft in favour APCPDCL and handed
over the DD at Integrated Customer Service Centre, Habsiguda.

13. lis the responsibility of the developer for any loss of material utitized in completing the work till all
the services contemplated in the proposal are released.

14, The Divisional Engineer/Operation/Habsiguda should inspect the work before charging the

equipment and ensure whether and quality and quantity of work is carried out as per the eslimate
sanction and as per the APCPDCL standards.

You may contact Divisional Engineer/Operation/Habsiguda for further in this matter.

1| 10% of Total estimate cost towards Supervision Rs. 98815.00
2 | Cost of the insulators ' Rs.421.29
3| Cost of Distribution Transformer Rs.185307.08
4 | Security Deposit ‘ Rs. 51000.00
51 Diff Development Charges Rs. 70182.00
DC - DTR
Total AMOUNT 7O BE PAID BY CONSUMER Rs, 40572613 T

Or Say or Rs, 4,05,730/- (Rupees Four Lakhs Five Thousand Seven Hundered and Thirty only)

Note: Before making above payments you are requested to contact Divisional Engineer/ Qperation/

Habsiguda as the consumer has to comply with other requirements to be dealt at field tevel and also
other procedures as detailed below:

a) Obtaining CEIG/CEA Approval for electrical installation.

b} Obtaining NOC as per the requirement of the A.P. Fire Services Act, 1999, Multi-storied
building regulations. The Municipal Corporation building by-laws, 1981.

c) No service connection shail be issued to multistoried buildings / complexes greater than

10Mtrs in height unless occupancy certificate from MCH is to be submitted.
The Assistant Divisional Engineer/Op/Ghatkesar is requested to follow the proceedings issued by the
District Collector vide Proc. No. Collr/SPI/RR/2007, dated 25.10.2007 without fail.

Yours faithfully,

Sdi-
SUPERINRTENDING ENGINEER
Operation : Ranga Reddy East: Hyderabad

Copy Submitted to : The Chief General Manager/ Commercialf APCPDCL/ Hyd.
Copy to : The Divisional Engineer /IMRT/RR East /Hyderabad
Copy o : The Divisional Engineer/Op/Habsiguda
Copy fo : The Asst. Divisional Engineer/OpfGhatkesar
Copy to :The Asst. Engineer/Op/Keesara
/I Forwarded :: By Order //

!

Lﬁl&/
Asst. vaisiona! ngineer (Comml})

Operation: RR East Circle, Hyderabad



STATEMENT FOR SERVICE LINE CHARGES AND DEVELLOPMENT CHARGES

Extension of LT supply to 47 NMos 3-Ph each 5 KW Domestic loads & 1 No.3-ph 5KW Non Domestic load making a
total load of 240 KW to M/s Modi & Modi Constructions at Sy.No.128,129,130 to 132 to 136,Rampally{v) in keesara
section of Ghatkesar sub Division of Habsiguda Division in RR East Circle

gowarded by Order

I VR }

mm_a-Eask

i Pt smbimm bk 4L ule

sl. No. Description Units | Qty Rate Am‘;;“t in
| |Total Cost of the Estimate ' 988150.00
a) |Less cost of 1 No. 160 KVA DTR No. 1 174817.24 | 174817.24
b) {Less cost of
i). 3 Phase 5-20 A Energy Meters without Nos. 48 1574.43 7557264
PP Box
Total Expenditure chargeable to
1l CPDCL 250389.88
Il [Service line charges to be collected 737760.12
IV |Development charges to be collected |Services Nos. |{Load in KW |Dev. Charges
a) Domestic @ Rs. 1000/- per KWW 3 phase 47 5 235000.00
Non Domestic 3-phase 1 5 10000.00
245000.00
v Security deposit charges to be Services Nos. |Load in KW|S.D. Charges
collected
Domestic @ Rs.200/- per KW 3-Ph 47 5 47000.00
Non Domestic @ Rs. 800/~ per KW 3.Ph 1 5 4000.00
' Total 51000.00
VI |Total charges to be collected 1033760.12
Payable amount on Turnkey
) 10% Supervision charges on estimate cost 98815.00
a
b} | Cost of insulators 421,29
) Cost of Distribution Transformer 185307.08
) Difference Developmental Charges (DC - DTR) (245000-174818) 70182.76
d
e) | Security Deposit 51000.00
Total 405726.13
- Or Say| 405730.00
sd/-

Superintending Engineer

Operation::RR East Circle




Office of the
o o Chief General Manager
e B : Operation, Ranga Reddy Zone

Memo‘Ne.CGIWOD/RR Zoné/Hi?df_DE(T-)/ADHLIIJD.No. 2492y hope {2 012031,

- Sub:  Elecy- RR Zéme - Estimate for extension of supply to 47 Nos. 3-Phase each 5 KW domestic
‘loads & 1 No. 3-Phase 5 KW Non-Domestic load making a total load of 240 KW to
M/s. Modi & Modi Constructions, at Sy.No. 128, 129 & 132 to 136, Rampally (V) in Keesara
section of Ghatkesar sub-division in Habsiguda division of Ranga Reddy Circle (East) -
Estimate Sanction - Regarding. ~ - '

Ref: 1. Lr.No. DE/Op/HBG/F.No./D.No, 3509/10, date: 31.12.2010,
2. 1.r:No. SE/Op/RR East/Coml/D.No. 448/10, Dt: 05.01.2071.

, . : _— N TS
1. The Chief General Manager, Operation, Ranga Reddy Zone, Hyderabad administratively approves
- the proposal of Superintending Engineer, operation, Ranga Reddy Circle (East) towards for
~ extension of supply to 47 Nos. 3-Phase each 5 KW domestic load & 1 No. 3-Phase 5 KW Non-
Domestic load making a total load of 240 KW to M/s. Modi & Modi Constructions, at Sy.No. 128,
129 & 132 to 136, Rampally (V) in Keesara section of Ghatkesar sub-division in Habsiguda division
of Ranga Reddy Circle (East} for ari amoutit of Rs. 9,88,150/- towards expenditure,

The estimate No is.SAP E-2010-14-02-13-02-024. The estimate is technically sanctioned and
registered as

© CGM/Op/RR Zone/C.R .No. {¥b  /2010-11. (Capital) /RR East Circle,

2 The salient features of the scheme are as follows:
1) Erectionof 1 No. 11 KV/433 V 160 KVA DTR with necessary swilch gear, plinth & Fencing
around, - N . ‘ ‘
" 2) FErection of 1 No. Main distribution panel. ‘
3) Erection of 6 Nos. LT Feeder Pillar boxes (out door) with 200 A MCCB, bus bar 400 A to
- accommodate 6 Nos. out goings 3-phase with MCBs, ;
4) Laying of LT 3 ¥ Core 300 Sqmm XLPE UG Cable from DTR LV to Main distribution Panel
board for a distance of 30 Mt. o
5} Laying of LT 3 % Core 95.5¢ mm XLPE UG Cable from distribution Panel board to LT feeder
- pillar Box for a distance of 514 M. ‘ ‘ _
6} Laying of LT 4 Core 25 Sq mm XLPE UG Cable from LT Pillar box to individual plots & Street
lights for a distance of 1500 M, o
7} To effect release of supply to 47 Nos. 3-Phase each 5 KW domestic loads & 1 No. 3-Phase 5 KW
Non-Domestic load making a total Joad of 240 KW. '
3. The antivipated Annual Revenue at the rate basic rate works out to Rs — /- yielding a revenue

return of — % on the capital cost of the scheme. Hence, the scheme is un-remunerative, An amount
of Rs --/- per service per year as special AMG is to be collected for a period of five (5) years.

4, In exercise of the powers conferred by section 42 of the Electricity (supply) act, 1948, the
Corporation shall have for the placing of any lines, poles, distribution of electricity or for the
transmission of telegraphic or telephone commiunications necessary for the proper co-ordination of
the work of the Corporation all the powers which the telegraphic authority possesses under part of

 the India Telegraph Act, 1885 (13 of 1885) with regard to Telegraph established or maintained. This
- will be without prejudice to the requirement of section 17 of LE, Act1910.

5, The expenditure is chargeable to: APCPDCI-Capital receipts & expenditure- B.Expenditure-
3.Distribulion system-High voltage-A /o No.14.5 &14.6 (TIKV & 33Kv). ‘
6. - The sanction accorded in Para 1 above is subject to Jinstructions issued by the corporation on
- release of service and tariff as may be in ffirce from Hme to time. . |
7. The work witl be executed by Su perintending Engineer / Operaticn/RR Fast Circle.
8. Amounts to be collected from the vonsumers by SE /op/ R.R East Clircle. :
L Development Charges ... Rs. 2,45,000/-
118 Security Deposit - Rs. 51,000/
11, Service Line charges - L . Rs 7,37.760/-
9. Against the lump sum provision made’in the estimate, detailed working estimate should be got

sanctioned by the competent authority, - )
10. The concerned officers are responsible for any wrong or excessive estimation.

Chief General Mana ger,

/ - sl : : Operation, RR Zone, Mint, Hyderabad.
To ’ : ‘ Co :
“The Superintending Engineer / Operation/Ranga Reddy East Circle.

- Copy to the Divisional Engineer/Operation/ Habsiguda.

EARR EASTYCapital\LT\HabsigudaiMs, Modi & Modi construction,doc




Statement for Service Ling Changes and D

Estimate for éxtensioh of supply to 47 Nos. 3-
Domestic load making atotal load of 240 KW to M/ 5. _Modi_ & Modi Constructions,
Rampally (V) in Keesara section of Ghatkesar sub-division in Habsiguda division of Rang

Phase éach 5 KW domestic load & 1 No. 3-Phase 5 KW Non-
at Sy .No. 128, 129, 132 to 136,
a Reddy Circle (East)

(.I

o R - SAP Eﬁzd£0-14;02113-02-024 |
S1. No. | . Descii‘ip'tidn' _ 1 Units Qty Rate Amount in Rs.
-1 |Total Cost of the Estimate 988150
) I(‘:‘;S; Cost of 3-Ph 160 KYA DTR CRGO 1 Nos, 1| 17481724 | 17481724
b) ;;ﬂ;g{os-_t of 3-Ph 10'40%‘ Blectrmeter WL Nos. | 48 | 157443 7557264
Il |Total Expenditure ;;hargeable to CPDCPL. | 250%89.88
I |Service 1ine chérgés to be .colle‘cted‘ - 73776012
| ' . Or Say 737760.00
| v Develolﬁment charges to be collected Services| No L(;:“/ivin Dev. Charges
'Doméstic Load @ Ré.lObO /-per KW 3phase | © 47 5 235000
D o Domestic Load @ Rs.2000/- per KW | apse | 1 | 5 10000
y N Total 245000
‘L__V Security deposit éhérges t-o‘ };e ;olieétéd ' - Se&ices - No L(;‘flvin SD. Charges
i L B Domeétic Load @ RS.ZOO/L" per KW | ‘ 3 phase 47 5 47000
g 3 Non-]_jomesﬁé oad @ Rs.lSOQ./- per KW 1 s phase 1 5 4000
I | _. | | Total 51000
VI [Total charges to be collected 1033760
. — |

'=5l§:

EARR EAST\CapilahLT\Habsigudaiivis Modi & Modi constructions

.
e

—

Chief General Manager

Operation, Ranga Reddy Zone Hyderabad.

— vl




CENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF AP LIMITED

Modi & Modl Constructlons
- - Extension of supply t6 47 Nos. 3-Ph each 5KW Domastlc load & 1. No. 3-Ph 5KW Non-Domestic Ioad making a total
load of 240KW to M/s Modl & Modi Constructions at Sy.No: 128,129,132 to 136, Rampally (V) in Keesara Section of
(hatkesar Sub-Division in Habsiguda division of RR East circle.
_ Report to accompany fhe estimate:

* 1. General: The Proposal is for exténsion of supply to 47 Nos 3- phase each 5 KW Domestic loads & 1 No. 3-FPhase 5
"KW Non-Domestic load to Mis.-Modi & Modi Constructions at Sy.No. 128, 129, 132, to 136, Rampally (V) in Keesara

Section of Ghatkesar Sub-Division in Habsiguda division of RR East circle.

2) Main Features: The proposal envisages the following.. .

a) Erection of 1 No. 11 KV/433 V 160 KVA DTR with necessary switch gear, Plinth & Fencing around.

b)Erection of 1 No main distribution panel. '

¢) Erection of 6 Nos. LT Feeder Piltar boxes (out door) with 200 A MCCB, bus bar 400 A to accommodate 6 Nos. out

goings 3-Phase with MCBs. .

- dy Laying of LT 3 1/2 core 300 Sq. XLPE UG Cable from DTR LV, to main distribution Panel board for a dlstance of 30
Mt

e) Laying of LT3 1 12 core 95 Sq. XLPE uG Cable from distribution Panel board to LT feeder pillar Box for a distance of
514 M.

“aying of LT 4 core 25 Sq. XLPE uG Cable from LT P|I|ar box to mdlvndual plots & Street lights for a distance of 1500
L -
g) Releasing of 47 Nos. 3-Phase each 5 KW Domest:c Ioads & 1 No.3-Phase 5 Kw Non-Domestic load.
3) 33/11 KV Substation and feeder: The proposed iogds are on 11 KV Rampally feeder emanating from 33/11 KV

Cherlapally SS-1 Sub-Station with existing PTR capaclty 3% 8 MVA is capable of feeding proposed loads already
_ proposed loads and exiting loads.

4) Capital Cost of the estimate: The Capital Cost of the estimate is as per the detailed estimate enc!osed

5) H.T. Reguiation: The H.T. Regulation of the feeder wsl! be with in permissible Ilmits as the proposed load is within 2 to
3 KM vicinity of 33/11 KV Sub-Station. ;

8) List of Materials: The required materials are as per the detalled estimate.

Division : SE/O/RR East _ ' _ Section : AE KEESARA
Profit Center  : 114000001 77 |CostCenter : 114213201
Estimate No. - : E-2010-14-02-13- 02-024 - |Estimate Description : Modi & Modi Constructions
Project Code :E-2010-14-02 o ‘Project Description : ESC for 2010-11 in Habsiguda
_ ' . Division- :
" twork No. : 520000045786 . . | Estimate Created Date : 23.12.2010
Reservatlon No. : 8000164214 - s Piant : 1060
PR Number o3 . o R Project Type : SC-Extension of Supply (LT)
User Status : SE NBGD- ... |System Status @ CRTD AVAC
“SL.No. - ‘ - P'rop'o'séls involves - Total in Rs.
1 10 - Material . e ‘\ 275217.205
2 30 - Material 2 - ' ' 712936.964
S ~ Estimate Cost (Gross) : 988154.17
' Less Credits : 0.00
Estimate Cost (Net) : 988154.17
'~ 10% Incidental Charges to be collected : 96310.528
\B\&DD___’QA_#____
‘ , Chief General Manager
' : Ope .
- Page 1 Qf 3 peralion, Rangareudy Zone,

APCPDCL Mint Compound, tya,




Activity No: 10 -

CENTRAL-POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF AP LIMITED

.

Activity Description : Material

Materials Text

Materials em’" | Quantity | Unit| RateinRs. |, Amountin Rs.
. Code - Catagory ' :
1| MS$T00032 RS Jolst 175x85mm __Stock item 450.000] KG 30.94 13,923.00
2]INS10001 11KV Pin Insulators _ Stock item 6] EA 24.24 145,44
3IHWR00001 | 11KV Gl Pins Stock item 6| EA 42.00 252.00
“4|HGF10002 - | 11KV HG Fuse Sets with ~ Stock item 11 EA 1,378.00 1,378.00
] insulators . L
__B|FBR10006 | 11KV Horizontal Cross Amng | _ Stockitem 1] EA 399,00 399.00
&|FBR00016 LT/11KV M.S. Back Clamps . | _Stock ltem 1| SET 100.00 100.00
" 7| EMT00020 Gl Earth Pips 40 mm Stock item 2| EA 500,00 1,000.00
____8IEMT00017 GI Earth Flat 25 mm x 3 mm Stock item 20.000] KG 30.00 600.00
" ofEMTO0008 C1 Earth Pipe 80 mm Dia 2 Mts | _-Stock item 1| FEA 2,000.00 2,000.00
Long :
10 DTC30007 3-PH 160KVA DTR CRGO csp| ~ Stock item 1] _EA 174,817.24 174,817.24
11| BXS00047 LT Distribution Boxes (SMC) Stock item 1] EA 5,549.66 5,549.66
12| ABS10002 11KV 200A TT AB SWITCH Stock item 1} EA 8,422.71 6,422.71
WITH INSULATORS
_ Material Cost| 208,587.05
S.No| Services Services Text -ltem Quantity | Unit | RateinRs. Amount in Rs.
- Code ' Catagory .
1] SWR20649 Exca, Pit, Trans,L&UL,Ere Box - 1] EA 4,267.00 | 4,267.00
Pole, Pamt i
2[sWR21135 Earthing with 40mm&1.8M GI - - 2| EA 850.00 1,700.00
' Pipe ‘ 7
- 3| SWR20669 Earth pit exc & installation of C1 | - 1| EA 850.00 850,00
: pipe
4|swWR20117 Erection of LT Distribution box - 1| EA 1,075.00 1,075.00
wilo box
- 5{SWR20101 Erection of 11kv HG Fuse Set - 1| EA 505.00 505.00
' 6] SWR20102 . Erection of 11vaTtype AB - i} EA 1,074.00 1,074.00
switch . : ‘
TISWR20304 Fencing arcund the transformer = 1 LS 5,500.00 5,500.00
8]SWR20171 Const. Of Plinth with CRS ' - 1| EA 15,200.00 15,200.00
' 4x4x8"E'above :
- 9|SWR20096 ERECTION OF Three Phase - 1] EA 2,234.00 2,234.00
- DTRs
Service Cost 32,405.00
40, 3% Service Tax on Labour & Transport : 3,337.72
: 3 % 8 & H Charges || 6031.12
3 % Contingencies on materials: || 6197.61
10 % Estt. & General Charges :|. 20658.71
: Total :i: 275217.21
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 GENTRAL POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY OF AP LIMITED

Activity No: 30 .- K s T Activity Description : Materiai 2
S.No| Materials . Materials Text = lfem Quantity | Unit| RateinRs. Amount in Rs.
- - Code - R . | Catagory
_1|SFU10059 - __| MCB 3Ph 40Amps | Steckitem | 48| EA 955.00{ | 45,840.00
_2|0TH19147 " .| Control Panel o | Stock item 1] EA 10,000.00] | 10,000.00
- a|mTE30001 . | 3Ph 10440A Electronimetes | ' Stockitem | - 48| EA 1,574.43 75,572.64
- with PPbox - . L :
almisaooss .~ | FEEDER PILLAR BOX . _ Stock item 6| EA 3,373.34 20,240.04
* 5|CBX00016 LT XLPE Cable 3 112 core 300} Stadgilem | so.000f M 461.50 13,845.00
. ) Sg. ' mm '
6|cBx00013 LT XLPE Cable 3 1/2 Core 95 |  Stock item 514,000 M 244,45 126,647.30
‘ Sg. mm_ ‘ .
4lCBX000T0 | LT XLPE Cable 3 1/2 Core 25 | . Stock item 1,500.000f M 83.32 124,980.00
" Sg. mm . - ) ‘
u ‘ . - Material Cost 4186,124.98
S.No| Services Services Text .| = ltem Quantity | Unit} RateinRs. Amount in Rs.
' Code . N | Catagory '
1|swRr20193 Supply &.ﬂxihg of Cable jointing| ~ — 4] EA 750.00 3,000.00
kit
2 | Fixing of 3-Ph MCB - ' 48] EA 20.00 960.00
<) Laying of UG Cable LT 3 12 x o= 1,500.000f M 60.00 ©90,000.00
25 Sqmm i
4 Laying of UG Cable LT 3 wx | - . 514000 M 202.00 103,828.00
95 Sgmm ‘ . _
5|SWR20476 © | Eection of control panel. - - if LS 1,000.00 1,000.00
6| Laying of UG Cable LT3 4/2x | = — a0.000| M 202.00 6,060.00
: : 300 Sqrom.- ' 1 5
7 | Fixing of Feeder PillerBox [ = 6| EA 350.00 2,100.00
" 8| SWR20604 Fixing of 3Ph meters in the box | . - 4g] EA 80.00| 3,840.00
- : o ' Service Cost 210,788.00
10 3%, Service Tax on Labour & Transport : 21,711.16
. 3%$S & H Charges : 10216.57
) 3 % Contingencies on materials: 12483.75
10 % Estt. & General Charges : 41612.50
Total : 712936.96
;\&-:—fs‘__ﬁ__&a
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i o ko Malaw
SECUNDERABAD 500017 EGE. TARNAKA USHA RANI MALANI
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DETAILS OF ELECTRICAL METERS SERVICE NO'S AND LOCATION

MODI! & MODI CONSTRUCTIONS RAMPALLY  January '11
S.No. [ Service No.  [Location Status Amount
1| 2016 01076 |Near Transformer Running 10423.00
2| 201601490 |Bun.No. 94 Instafled 220.00
_____ 3| 2016 01493  |Near Transformer Running 8264.00
4| 201601494 |Bun.No 13 Running 329.00
_.5] 201601495 [Bun.No. 30 Running 174.00
6| 201601496 |Bun.No. 28 Running ~1668.00
.7 201601497 |Bun.No. 35 Running 843.00
8. 201601498 |BunNo.93  [Installed 165.00
B 9, 2016 1585 Bu.No 58 Installed 165.00
10 2016 1586 Bu.No 59 Installed 167.00
11 2016 1587 Bu.No 60 Installed 168.00 ]
12 2016 1588 Bu.No 81 installed 165.00
13 2016 1589 | Bu.No 31 Installed 165.00 -
_.. 14 20161591  .Bu.No. 68 Installed 165.00
15/ 20161592 |Bu.No.67 __Insta_li_a,g_ff __165.00
16 2016 1593 Bu. No. 61 Installed _ 185.00
17 2016 1594 Bu No82 Installed 165.00
18 2016 1595 In Stores Not installed 216.00
19 2016 1596  lin Stores Not Installed 165.00
.20, 20161597  In Stores Not Installed 165.00 _
21| 20161598 wln Stores Not Installed 165.00
22 2016 1599  |In Stores Not Installed 165.00
23 2016 1600 In Stores e __[Not Instailed . 165.00
24| 2016 1601 |In Stores Not Installed N 165.00 o
25! 2016 1602 In Stores Not installed 7 165.00
26 2016 1603 In Stores Not Installed 165.00 .
: 27 2016 1604 In Stores Not Instalied 165.00 ]
_ 28| 201601438 Nilgiri Estates Running 234.00 .
: Total ) 24009.00
Note : Due date for bill payment on 22.02.11 B
N \
1Note: 2016 1590 ~_Bw.No 53 Tranfered to owner 166.00
Note: | 201601491 Bw.No 87 _ Tranferad to owner 165.00
Note 2017 01492 |Bw.No 55 Tranfered to owner 167.00
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kiran Arcade, S.D. Road,
SECUNDERABAD - 500 003
Phno.040 - 66485184,
Faxno.42012319 ’
Mobileno.9246192991

Emaii: ramesh@shankarapipe.com

secunderabad@shankarapipe.com
Website : www.shankarapipe.com
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